West Virginia

Purchasing Division

The following documentation is an electronically-
submitted vendor response to an advertised
solicitation from the West Virginia Purchasing
Bulletin within the Vendor Self-Service portal at
wWVOASIS.gov. As part of the State of West Virginia’s
procurement process, and to maintain the
transparency of the bid-opening process, this
documentation submitted online is publicly posted
by the West Virginia Purchasing Division at
WVPurchasing.gov with any other vendor responses
to this solicitation submitted to the Purchasing
Division in hard copy format.
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Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

State of West Virginia
Solicitation Response

Proc Folder : 652640

Solicitation Description : LUMBER FOR DISTRICT 8(08200272)

Proc Type : Central Master Agreement

Date issued

Solicitation Closes

Solicitation Response

Version

2019-12-19
13:30:00

SR 0803 ESR12101900000003508

1

LVENDOR

VS0000019153
TIGER DIVERSIFIED LLC

Solicitation Number:

Total Bid :

Comments:

$0.00

CRFQ 0803

DOT2000000087

Response Date: 2019-12-10

Response Time:

12:42:57

FOR INFORMATION CONTACT THE BUYER
Crystal G Hustead

(304) 558-2402
crystal.g.hustead@wv.gov

Signature on File

FEIN #

DATE

All offers subject to all terms and conditions contained in this solicitation

Page: 1

FORM ID : WV-PRC-SR-001




Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue  Unit Price Ln Total Or Contract Amount
1 LUMBER 0.00000 EA $34,195.050000  $0.00
Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #
30103603
PRICING TO BE INCLUDED ON ATTACHED EXHIBIT A PRICING PAGE

Extended Description :

Page: 2



Purchasing Divison State of West Virginia
2019 Washington Street East

Post Office Box 50130 Reqlieat f‘?r G.luotatlon
Charleston, WV 25305-0130 06 — Building Supply

Proc Folder: 652640
Doc Description: LUMBER FOR DISTRICT 8(08200272)

Proc Type: Central Master Agreement

Date Issued Solicitation Closes | Solicitation No Version

2019-12-03 2019-12-19 CRFQ 0803 DOT2000000087 1
13:30:00

BID RECEIVING LOCATION

BID CLERK

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

PURCHASING DIVISION

2019 WASHINGTON STE

CHARLESTON wv 25305

us

| VENDOR

Vendor Name, Address and Telephone Number:

FOR INFORMATION CONTACT THE BUYER,
Crystal G Hustead

(304) 558-2402
crystal.g.hustead@wv.gov

Signaturex%%( FEIN # $[“’ 366 L/??O DATE /;'/0 //7

All offers subject to all terms and conditions contained in this solicitation

Page: 1 FORM ID : WV-PRC-CRFQ-001




| ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA PURCHASING DIVISION FOR THE AGENCY, WEST VIRGINIA DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS, IS SOLICITING
BIDS TO ESTABLISH AN OPEN-END CONTRACT TO PROVIDE LUMBER TO DISTRICT EIGHT (8) PER THE ATTACHED DOCUMENTS.

=**QUESTIONS REGARDING THE SOLICITATION MUST BE SUBMITTED IN WRITING TO CRYSTAL.G.HUSTEAD@WV.GOV PRIOR TO THE
QUESTION PERIOD DEADLINE CONTAINED IN THE INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDORS SUBMITTING BIDS***

INVOICE TO

SHIP TO

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
DISTRICT EIGHT - ALL LOCATIONS

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

DISTRICT EIGHT - HEADQUARTERS

PO BOX 1516 1101 N. RANDOLPH AVE.

ELKINS WV26241 ELKINS WV 26241

us us

Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue Unit Price Total Price

1 LUMBER 0.00000 EA

3 L{f 195~ 05—

Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #
30103603

Extended Description :
PRICING TO BE INCLUDED ON ATTACHED EXHIBIT A PRICING PAGE

| SCHEDULE OF EVENTS

Line
1

Event
VENDOR QUESTION DEADLINE

Event Date
2019-12-09

Page: 2




DESIGNATED CONTACT: Vendor appoints the individual identified in this Section as the
Contract Administrator and the initial point of contact for matters relating to this Contract.

me' Tlt,éil, ‘ ﬁ/%u Neng g2

(P ted Name and Tltle)
b Box 2654 S c{LdnnM. Wv

(Address)
36— 940 - Jo 12

(Phone Number) / (Fax Number)
ev, Gbel 22 @ groall. com

(email address) =

CERTIFICATION AND SIGNATURE: By signing below, or submitting documentation
through wvOASIS, 1 certify that | have reviewed this Solicitation in its entirety; that I understand

the requirements, terms and conditions, and other information contained herein; that this bid, offer
or proposal constitutes an offer to the State that cannot be unilaterally withdrawn; that the product

or service proposed meets the mandatory requirements contained in the Solicitation for that
product or service, unless otherwise stated herein; that the Vendor accepts the terms and
conditions contained in the Solicitation, unless otherwise stated herein; that [ am submitting this
bid, offer or proposal for review and consideration; that | am authorized by the vendor to execute
and submit this bid, offer, or proposal, or any documents related thereto on vendor’s behalf; that
I am authorized to bind the vendor in a contractual relationship; and that to the best of my

knowledge, the vendor has properly registered with any State agency that may require
registration.

ﬁ; Dyers el LEE
(Cordpany)
/(Authorized Signature) (Representative Name, Title)

Le! /}ée/

(Printed Name and Title of Authorized Representative)

/2-/o~/F

(Date)

36— 79 /o>

(Phone Number) (Fax-Number)

Revised 11/14/2019



ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM
SOLICITATION NO.: CRFQ DOT20000000087

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation by
completing this addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to each addendum
received and sign below. Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification.

Acknowledgment: | hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the
necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc.

Addendum Numbers Received:
(Check the box next to each addendum received)

FTAddendum No. 1 ElAddendum No. 6
BIAddendum No. 2 FTAddendum No. 7
Addendum No. 3 [AAddendum No. 8

Addendum No. 4 %ﬁidendum No. 9
A

Addendum No. 5 ddendum No. 10

I understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid.
I further understand that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made during any oral
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personnel is not binding. Only
the information issued in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendum is
binding.

m Dz}/efs § oﬂt‘i X

Confpany

= e

< Authorized Signature

|2-/6-79

Date

NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite
document processing.

Revised 11/14/2019



Page 1 of 5
Exhibit A Pricing Page

CRFQ DOT2000000087

Item | Estimated

. Unit of Measure Description Unit Price Total Cost
No. Quanity P ni

3/4X4X8 Southern Yellow Pine CDX (CDX stands for "C-D Exposure 1 plywood" . C-D means that one
001 20 EACH side of the plywood is rated "C" grade and the other side is rated "D" grade . The letter "X" means the q ;7 J O | C]‘ '-/O
glue of the plywood is exterior glue ) Treated SD J

002 20 EACH  11/2 x4 x 8 SYP Treated CDX Plywood L“ .20 gad. 00
ue Al EACH | 1x4ax8 #2 Common Board Pine 643 GY, 39
PO 10 EREH 1X6X8 #2 Common Board Pine q ?L/ ?‘7: ‘7/Ta
005 25 EACH  |1xgx8 #2 Common Board Pine [$GY 39, 49
BaB i EACH |1x10x12 #2 Common Board Pine AG. 03 768.30
0 19 EACH  11x4x12 #2 Common Board Pine [6.40 /94. 60
gos| o EACH | 1x6x12 #2 Common Board Pine [$ 60 [$G.¢©
cog| 10 EACH  |1x8x12 #2 Common Board Pine 23.6 2 236.20
Lo EACH  |1412x12 #2Common Board Pine P 324. 30
BiEL 10 EACH |1x10x16 #2 Common Board Pine

012 10 EACH  15x4x92-5/8 Kiln Dried Stud 152 Hs 20
DLzl . 19 EACH  |ox6x92-5/8 Kiln Dried Stud G, 5% C$i80

014 At BACH 13 gtep Treated Stringer Pressure Treated Southem Yellow Pine /3. 87 /38. 70
015 10 EACH  |54ax104 5/8 Kiln Dried Spruce Pine Fir Stud $ 36 53.60
016 1g EACH  15x12x16 Kiln Dried Spruce Pine Fir #2 or Better 34. 96 349. Go
017 20 EACH  153/32x4x8 Southern Yellow Pine Rated Sheath 35.51 ¢0. 20
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018 20 BACH  115/32x4x8 Rated Sheath 4 Ply 25 4o 568,00
ol EACH  119/32x4x8 Southern Yellow Pine Rated Sheath 2789 357 8o
020 ol EhE 5/8 Fire Retardant CDX (c-b exposure 1 plywood) FIR ‘53 : 70 !O 7"/' 0‘0
021 10 EACH  153/37x4x8 Tongue & Groove Weyerhaeuser Edgegold 44 02 Ygo.20
22 10 EACH  1,3/32x4x8 Advantech Tongue & Groove e §37 3¢
23 o EACH  |15/3x4x8 Southern Yellow Pine BC Grade 30.2¢ 502.60
24 19 EACH  |53/35x4x8 Southern Yellow Pine BC Grade 4o.47 Ho4. 20
A 18 EACH 2x4x8 spruce pine fir #2 or better 'j" 30 5-3 i

26 118 RACH 2x4x10 spruce pine fir #2 or better 3' {'/ ﬁ ? 3 :?- g0
27 10 EACH  15xax12 spruce pine fir #2 or better ? £S5 75 §0
28 13 EACH  |)xax16 spruce pine fir #2 or better [2.853 [, 4l 39
43 10 Bt 2x6x8 spruce pine fir #2 or better 7' 7 { 77‘ 5‘0
30 L ERCH 2x6x10 spruce pine fir #2 or better [0.G 4 106.49
31 10 BACH  |)y6x12 spruce pine fir #2 or better /.92 [19.20

32 i EACH  |546x16 spruce pine fir #2 or better I$. GG [5.6 0

33 10 EACH  |5x8x8 spruce pine fir #2 or better .32 |13. %0

34 i EACH  15.8x10 spruce pine fir #2 or better 1, 78 (4280

35 10 EACH — 1518x12 spruce pine fir #2 or better G 83 [65.30
36 10 EACH  |)x8x16 spruce pine fir #2 or better 23.07 230.70
37 10 Bt 2x10x8 spruce pine fir #2 or better ’ —5 : ’ ’ , 3 ,‘ /0

38 10 EACH 19,07 /90. 70

2x10x10 spruce pine fir #2 or better
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33 & BALH 2x10x12 spruce pine fir #2 or better Q@ b g 7 205’ ?O
il H BACH 2x10x16 spruce pine fir #2 or better ;6' g3 ”26 3. 30
i 10 EREH 2x12x8 spruce pine fir #2 or better / L{" (/D / (7”{' dﬁ
= 10 RACH 2x12x10 spruce pine fir #2 or better ?3 3 l ;23 3. /D
B 10 R 2x12x12 spruce pine fir #2 or better 2 7‘ (I 5 ;2 7G' 30
44 10 EACH 4 Step Treated Stringer Pressure Treated Southern Yellow Pine I 7' 3 3 [ 73‘ 3 O
43 J EALH 5 Step Treated Stringer Pressure Treated Southern Yellow Pine ;26‘ qq /é L{' ?r
46 15 EACH 4%4X%6 Southern Yellow Pine Treated #2 ﬁ. j 5(— ’ 32 75—
= 1o i 2X12X8 Southern Yellow Pine Treated #2 or Better Above Ground ?O . '-%2 32 59
48 15 EACH 2X10X8 Southern Yellow Pine Treated #2 or Better Above Ground I ‘3- 3’7 ;6 ) S_S/
49 25 EACH 4X4X8 Southern Yellow Pine Treated #2 or Better Ground Contact / / £ d® 27&' S-O
Al Al BRI 6X6X8 Southern Yellow Pine Treated #2 or Better Ground Contact 27‘ q S m’ 00
51 B EREh 1X4X8 Treated Apperance Grade Treated G ) L/S g ‘:2' [5-_
52 = EALE 2X2X8 Southern Yellow Pine Treated #1 L/' // / 04 ?{-
53 > EACH 5/4X6X8 Southern Yellow Pine Prem Treated § 5—({ ;2 7‘ ?O
5 3 EALH 5/4x6x16 Southern Yellow Pine Prem Treated \3 3 ! &57 5-5’—
- g ERGH 2X4X8 #1 Prime Treated Southern Yellow Pine Above Ground G ' t/a /%ﬁ ©

- 20 EACH  |x6X8 #2 Prime Treated Southern Yellow Pine Above Ground 7 75/ /59.00

57 20 s 2X10X10 Southern Yellow Pine Treated #2 or Better Above Ground / % 07 3 gé‘ Lla
38 18 BAch 2X12X10 Southern Yellow Pine Treated #2 or Better Above Ground ?’ 3t S I ?33' m
59 20 EACH [ "f: 78 ;2%“« @0

2%8X10 Southern Yellow Pine Treated #2 or Better Above Ground
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60 10 EACH 4X4X10 Southern Yellow Pine Treated #2 or Better Ground Contact / L{ ' ?Lf / L/’? b C/O
Bl 8 EAEN 6X6X10 Southern Yellow Pine Treated #2 or Better Ground Contact

62 1 EACH 2X10X10 Southern Yellow Pine Treated #2 or Better Above Ground / % 077 / ?0 "7 J
63 10 B 2X12X10 Southern Yellow Pine Treated #2 or Better Above Ground 7 3 . 3 [ ‘?3 3 . I J

64 3 EACH 5/4X6X10 Southern Yellow Pine Prem Treated 7’ 51" 3 7‘ 70

65 - BACH 5/4x6x12 Southern Yellow Pine Prem Treated /6 ' OL{ S-O ¥ ?.O

Rl o EALH 2X4X10 #1 Prime Treated Southern Yellow Pine Above Ground 5 . L{é g L{" 50

B o EACH  15x6x10 #1 Prime Treated Southern Yellow Pine Above Ground 10.6Y4 [06. Ho

ba b B 2X10X12 Southern Yellow Pine Treated #2 or Better Above Ground 20 . ﬁ 7 3{ 3 ﬂLf
B i3 EATH 2X12X12 Southern Yellow Pine Treated #2 or Better Above Ground ?‘ ’7, G 3 L// L/u 4s
n 20 EACH 2X8X12 Southern Yellow Pine Treated #2 or Better Above Ground [ G, 5 = 330.Go
v 3 e 4X4X12 Southern Yellow Pine Treated #2 or Better Ground Contact / 6 ‘ 7({ 3 3- qs,—
e 10 e 4X6X12 Southern Yellow Pine Treated #2 or Better Ground Contact ? 7' 35 7z 7 3' 50
73 20 EACH 6X6X12 Southern Yellow Pine Treated #2 or Better Ground Contact L/ 3 Gé 3 ? 3 - ;ZO
74 20 EREH 2X4X12 #1 Prime Treated Southern Yellow Pine Above Ground ? ‘5’{ / ?/ 4 M

15 20 EACH 2X6X12 #1 Prime Treated Southern Yellow Pine Above Ground //; ¢2 2 33' L/d
e 4 EAH 2X10X16 Southern Yellow Pine Treated #2 or Better Above Ground Q(’ f $‘3 5—3& G0
A7 20 EACH 2X12X16 Southern Yellow Pine Treated #2 or Better Above Ground SL{' ?6 G ?q 20
3 20 BREh 2X8X16 Southern Yellow Pine Treated #2 or Better Above Ground 2 ’S 0 7 L{ o / ! I/D
7 e o 4X4X16 Southern Yellow Pine Treated #2 or Better Ground Contact ?3 : q L/ L{ og‘ 50
80 20 EACH [ 25 344. 40

1x10x8 # 2 Common board Pine
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81 ; 0 EACH  l1xax16 #2 Common board Pine 38.68 U3. 60
2] 2 EACH |1x6x16 #2 Common board Pine 5% 80 [ Il .o
83 28 EACH | 148x16 # 2 Common board Pine 78.28 [, 5635260
B4 2s EACH |7 /16x4x8 Oriented strand board [, 78 274, 52
il . EACH  |19/32x4x8 Oriented strand board /9,4 (79, 20
el s B EACH |19/32x4 8 OC DECO SYP T1-11 H3. 72 "130.80
ol s EACH  |3/4x4x8 SYP CDX (not treated) 3% 80 G, 760, 00
Total Bid Amount 3‘-{; 198 0 S




West Virginia Ethics Commission
Disclosure of Interested Parties to Contracts
(Required by W. Va. Code § 6D-1-2)

Name of Contracting Business Entity:x ¢ Sy ‘w&ddress: FQ’ ‘K"V 26S ‘1

LLe B Elagnnoa, WU_2630\
Name of Authorized Agent: T3\ ﬂ?ﬂ&é‘: Address: ?‘:’ ‘g‘;}( ‘;6‘5.‘1 fmk—htv\m 2 W\
Contract Number: __Dof;{céﬁﬁm%’ s Contract Description: #é{«{' ~ ber D;S)h‘c’f‘ 'S

L

Governmental agency awarding contract: P J H
[k/(:heck here if this Is a Supplemental Disclosure

List the Names of Interested Parties to the contract which are known or reasonably anticipated by the contracting business
entity for each category below (attach additional pages if necessary).

1. Subcontractors or other entities performing work of service under the Contract
mvCheck here if none, otherwise list entity/individual names below.

2. l{;y, person or entity who owns 25% or more of contracting entity (not applicable to publicly traded entitles)
Check here If none, otherwise list entity/individual names below.

3. Any person or entity that facilitated, or negotiated the terms of, the applicable contract (excluding legal
services related to the negotiation of drafting of the applicable contract)

L‘E( Check here if none, otherwise list entity/individual names below.

Signature: %/ Date Signed: //=19 49

Notary Vefification

State of _MJ%—S— N9 g , County of UfS'NML
| _&5 Conead the authorized agent of the contracting business

éntlty listed above, being duly swom, acknowledge that the Disclosure herein Is being made under path and under the
penalty of perjury. .

Taken, sworn to and subscribed before me this 1% 4 day of em o e SOLS
é A i ﬁ&?ﬁ;":~ " [

Notary Public’ % Shinal 3%, Rolnry 50-1nal Virginta
To be completed by State Agency: L 5"&,‘;51’“;2‘;‘”
Date Received by State Agency:

Weston, WV 28452
%ty commission cagires Ducomber 14, 2021

Date submitted to Ethics Commission:
Governmental agency submitting Disclosure:

"Revised June 8, 2011



STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
Purchasing Division

PURCHASING AFFIDAVIT

CORSTRUCTION CONTRACTS: Under W. Va. Code § 5-22-1(i), the confracting public entity shall rot award a
consfruction contract to any bidder that is krown to be i default of any monetary obligation owed fo the state or a
political subdivision of the state, including, but not limited to, obligations related to payroll taxes, property taxes, sales and
use taxes, firé service fées, or cther fines or fees.

ALL CONTRACTS: Under W. Va, Code §5A-3-10a, no contract or renewal of any contract may be awarded by the state
or ay of its political subdivisions fo any vendor or prospective vendor when the vendor or prospective vendor or & refated
party to the vendor of progpective vendor is a deblfor and: (1) the debt owed Is an amount greater fhan one thousand
dollars In the aggregate; or (2) the deblor is in employer default,

EXCEPTION: The prohibition listed aboves doss not apply whera & vendor has contested any fax adiministersd pursuant to chapter
slaver of the W, V. Code, workers' compangation premium, petmilt foe of environmental fee or dssessment and the matier has
not become final or where the vendor has enfared ints a payment plin or agreetmant and the vendor is not in default of ahy of the
provisioris of sueh plan or agresment.

DEFINITIONS!

“Dabt” means ary assessmient, prémiur, papalty, fing, tax of other amount of fritnsy owed fo the stafe or any of its political
subdivisions bacause of & judginent, fine, pemmit violafion, license assessment, defauifed warkers' compensation premium, penally
or other asssessment presently dalinquent or dus and required to be paid to the state or any of fis political subdivisions, itditiding
aniy interest or additional pervaliies accrued thereon.

“Employer defutill” means having ar alitstanding batarice or tfability o the 6id fund or to e uniisured eiployers' fund or being
in policy default, ds defived in W, Va. Code § 23-2¢-2, failura to maintain mandatory workers' comipensation coverage, or fallurs to
fully meet its obligations as a workers' compansation seif-insursd employer, An employer is niot in employer default If it has aritered
into a repaymient agreement with the Insurance Commissioner and remains in compliance with the obligations under the
repayment agreerment,

“Relatad party” means & pady, whether an individval, corpotation, pattristehlp, association, fimitad liability compdny or any othet
form or business association or other entity whatsoewver, ralated 1o any vendor by blood, marriage, ownership or contract through
which the pafy hias a ralationship of ownierships or other intarast with the vendor so that the party will actusatly or by efféct receive or
control 4 portion of {he banefit, profit or othar cansidaration from performance of a vendor contract with the pary receiving an
amount that maets or exceed five percent of the total confract amount,

AFFIRMATION: By signing this form, the vendor's authorized signer affirms and acknowledges under penalty of
law for false swearing (W, Va. Code §61-5-3) that: (1} for constritciion contracts, the vendor is not in default on
any monetary obligation owed to the state or a political subdivision of the state, arid (2) for all offier contracts,
that neither veridor rior any related party owe a debt as defined above and that neither venidor nor any related
party are in employer default as defined above, unless the debt or employer default Is permitted under the
exception above.

WITNESS THE FOLLOWING SIGNATURE;

Vendor's Name: '7%’1"6’ ) D .: e s ;\‘G‘GJ [- Ef

Authorized Sighature: _ 4 3 / _ pae 9-4-17
State of ) R72 l
Ceiunty of Wachar . . , to-wit:
/ : i . /7
Taken, subscribed, and swarn to before me mismdayof_&p"f?m L 200 1.
My Commission expires ﬂ@UQa’H L (/ Y 4, / /
. . ' "
FERSBRYL HERE (S, 3 NOTARY PUBLIC ;i’/\@
BN coLewoopy " Purchasing Affidavit (Revised 01/19/2016)

NATIONWIDE INSURANCE 4
117 &, KANAWHA ST, <
BUCKHANNON, WV 26201 4
L

My commission expires November 04, 2020




